MAYOR JIM GRAY h\ LEX'NGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JUNE 15, 2016

SUBJECT: Contract Modification No. 1 with Strand Associates, Inc. for Legacy Trail
Phase 3 Project

Request:
Council authorization to execute Contract Modification No. 1 in the amount of $224 995 with
Strand Associates, Inc. for Legacy Trail Phase 3 Project for a new total of $364,315.

Purpose of Request:

On January 29, 2015 (Resolution No. 14-2015), Council authorized execution of an Engineering
Service Agreement in the amount of $139,320 with Strand Associates, Inc. for scoping study for the
Legacy Trail Project Phase 3. Legacy Trail Phase 3 begins at the Isaac Murphy Memorial Art Garden
at Hast Third and Midland and terminates at Fifth and Jefferson Street.,

Division of Lingineering has negotiated Contract Modification #1 in the amount of $224,995 for
Final Design of Legacy Trail Phase 3 to include final construction drawings, wayfinding, aesthetic
treatments, interpretative signage, and material selection.

Cost in this budget year and future budget years: Additional design cost in 2017 is $224,995.
No additional costs are anticipated for design in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted: Yes

FUND DEPT ID | SECT ACCT BUD REF | PROJECT ACTIVITY
3160 303202 3225 90313 2013 LEGACY_3_2013 | DESIGN
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